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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 3:27 PM

To: Jennifer Crawford

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Change of firm, e-mail address, and fax number

Thank you very much for your help, Jennifer. I don’t see a problem with putting them in the docket
files per your preference.

From: Jennifer Crawford

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 11:43 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Change of

I've heard back from Mary Anne and the other supervisors; they didn't have a preference whether these go
into the docket filings or correspondence section. | have a personal preference that they go into the docket
filings, but if there’s any concerns in that regard, please let me know.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 4:43 PM
To: Jennifer Crawford

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Change of

We usually put changes of contact information in parties correspondence. However, since this was
filed as a “notice,” we need a confirmation from GCL as to how to proceed.

From: Jennifer Crawford

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 4:26 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Change of

| would think they belong in the docket file, but if you usually put notices of change of firm/change of
representation/etc. in correspondence, that's fine too.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 3:42 PM
To: Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Change of

Importance: High

Good afternoon, Jennifer.

Mr. Friedman'’s office has filed a “Notice of Change of Firm, E-mail Address, and Fax Number” in all
of the dockets listed below. Those should have been e-mailed to clerk@psc.state.fl.us rather than e-
filed. However, since they were filed (example of same shown below), please confirm whether you
would like these placed in the docket file or if placing them in correspondence is acceptable.
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Example of one of the filings:

AUTHOR

Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffllegal. com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@fflilegal.com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffllegal.com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffllegal.com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffllegal.com)
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Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffilegal.com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@fflilegal.com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@fflilegal.com)




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Docket No.:
IN RE: Application for amendment of
Certificate Nos. and in
County by
UTILITY COMP:
4

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF FIRM, E-MAIL ADDRESS, AND FAX NUMBER

The undersigned hereby gives notice that he is now affiliated with Friedman,
Friedman & Long, P.A. The address and telephone number remain unchanged, but the
new e-mail addresses and fax number are below:

Primary E-mail Address: mfriedman@ffllegal.com

Secondary E-mail Addresses: drudolf@friedmanfriedmanandlong.com
jhamel@friedmanfriedmanandlong.com

Fax Number: (407) 878-2178
1 b
Respectfully submitted this _{ _ day
of February, 2014, by:

FRIEDMAN, FRIEDMAN & LONG, P.A.

766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, FL 32746

Phone: (407) 830-6331

Pax: (407) 878-2178

nifriedman@ffllegal.com
drudolf@friedmanfriedmanandlong.com
jhamel@friedmanfriedmanandiong.com

P

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
Florida Bar No.: 474797
For the Firm
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COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN Py IR CARLOTTA S. STAUFFER
LISA POLAK EDGAR ¥ e COMMISSION CLERK

ART GRAHAM (850)413-6770
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
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STATE OF FLORIDA
HE

Jublic Serfrice T ommission

December 23, 2013

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, Florida 32746

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida's Application for an Increase in Water and
Wastewater Rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole County, Florida

Dear Mr. Friedman:

This is in response to your letter dated April 8, 2013, regarding the request for refund of
an overpayment of the wastewater filing fee submitted with the referenced application. I
apologize for the delay in responding to your request.

Enclosed is an Application for Refund. Please complete the application and return it to
the Public Service Commission, Fiscal Services Section, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
(C &l iletio 55400/ azs

Carlotta S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk

/css

Enclosures

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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SUNDSTROM,
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, 11r

Alttorneys | Cocunselors

e

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

766 NORTH SUN DRIVE
SUITE 4030
LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746

PHONE (407) 830-6331
FAX (407) 830-8522

www.sfllaw.com

April 8, 2013

E-FILING

RE: Docket No. 120209-WS; Utdilities, Inc. of Florida’s Application for an Increase in Water
and Wastewater Rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole County, Florida

Qur File No.: 30057.207

Dear Ms. Cole:

The calculation of the wastewater filing fee submitted with this Application was incorrect
and included $1,000 too much. Please process a refund of the overpayment and let me know if
there is any additional documentation required.

Should you have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to give me

a call.
Very truly yours,
]
] 6" W
MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm
MSF/mp
elon Stan Rieger (via e-mail)
Ms. Kirsten Markwell (via e-mail)
Patrick Flynn (via e-mail)
John Williams (via e-mail)
i .
| /82 sri-§o
BOCA RATON . LAKE MARY . TALLAHASSEE



Eric Fryson

From: Dana Rudolf <drudolf@sfflaw.com=>

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 3:12 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.flus

Ce: Martin Friedman; Stan Rieger; KEMarkwell@uiwater.com; Ul Flynn, Patrick
{pcflynn@uiwater.com); John Williams (JDWilliams@uiwater.com)

Subject: Docket No. 120209-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida's Application for an increase in water
and wastewater rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole

Attachments: PSC Clerk O (Filing Fee Refund).itr.pdf

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746

(407) 830-6331
miriedman/sfflaw.com

b) Docket No. 120209-WS
Utilities, Inc. of Florida’s Application for an increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, Orange,

Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole County, Florida

¢) Utilities, Inc. of Florida
d) | page
e) Incorrect filing fee — refund request.



STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
APPLICATION FOR REFUND

Section 215.26, Florida Statutes, states in part: "Applications for refunds as provided in this section shall be
filed with the Chief Financial Officer, except as otherwise provided herein, within 3 years after the right to such
refund shall have accrued else such right shall be barred." Three years is generally interpreted as meaning
three years from the date of payment into the State treasury. The Chief Financial Officer has delegated the
authority to accept applications for refund to the unit of State government, which initially collected the money.

Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 691-44,020, Florida Administrative Code, and Section 215.26, Florida
Statutes, or Section *, Florida Statutes, I hereby apply for a refund of moneys I paid into the State
treasury, which are subject to refund. The following information is submitted to substantiate the claim,

FEIN or SS No

Name:
Address:
Amount: Date Paid
Reason for Claim:
CERTIFIED TRUE AND CORRECT this day of ;

Signature

* Must be completed if authority is other than Section 215.26, Florida Statutes.
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(FOR AGENCY USE ONLY)

Agency recommends approval of the above claim and submits the following information to substantiate the
claim: Amount of recommended refund $ . |

The amount requested above was originally deposited into the State treasury as a part of the funds deposited on
State Treasurer's Receipt No. dated N ‘

NAME OF ACCOUNT: ‘

ACCOUNT CODE

Statutory Authority for Collection:
It is requested that payment be made from the following account:

NAME OF ACCOUNT:

ACCOUNT CODE
[T [ |

CERTIFIED TRUE AND CORRECT this day of i

Agency Signature of Authorized Person

Title

DFS-AA-4
Rev. (01207
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DOCUMENT NO. 04568-13
Marguerite McLean

E—
1202209 L)
From: Marguerite MclLean ADACT WS
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 11:49 AM
To: Becky Zarate
Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 703)
Becky,

After discussion with another Clerk, it was determined that this filing can/will be rejected, due to the
document being incomplete.

Please re-file this document in it's completed version.

Thank you.

s 2
e O
Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician o LS.
Florida Public Service Commission o AL
Office of Commission Clerk rr;f;ﬂ-,J . o
Capital Circle Office Center ?;;ﬁi__ = I
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 2 % b
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 T e O

(850) 413-6824 o
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Hong, please follow up on Mr. Sayler’s request below.

Thanks, Ann

From: Sayler, Erik [mailto:SAYLER.ERIK@leqg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 2:03 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Todd Brown; Michael Lawson

Subject: Docket 120209 -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas,
and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Ms. Cole,

OPC would like to request to be added as an interested person for “Docket 120209 -- Application for increase in water
and wastewater rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.” | will be the
contact for the Citizens. Do you need anything more than this email? Thanks.

Regards,
Erik

Erik L. Sayler

Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
850-717-0337 (direct)

850-488-9330 (main)

850-487-6419 (fax)
Sayler.Erik@leg.state.fl.us

\OPC

Office of Public Counsel
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure.





